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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES
HEARST PARK AND POOL

Addendum No. 1

Issued: April 25,2018
This Addendum No. 1 is issued on April 25, 2018. Except as modified hereby, the
Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1 Request For Information (RFIs) are attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

Item #2 Schematic  Drawings can be accessed via the following link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/IrTGM1ayGmHUGECImE3BEf kqHUkSwY27/view?usp

=sharing

Item #3 Pre-bid conference/site visit sign-in sheet and business cards is attached hereto as
Exhibit 2.

ﬁ% 2 {}Zﬁfﬁ Date: %A{/}/ém"

Franklin Austin
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

HEARST PARK AND POOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-18-CS-0055

Pre-Proposal Conference
April 13,2018

Sign-in Sheet

1, Name: Do.-\ \ e re.kmu, ¢ Phone:__ 2o 2- 4(€- (L 66E
Company: BN V¢ oporadian
Email Address: don@ hrgvm.coon
Have you registered for the Constarit Contact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: c
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Priae

2: Name: mVall vV Phone:_202 - 26Z-QUL7
Company: CAHIARAMONTE CONSTRICATNV,

Email Address:__ TPHAM G (C — BUNLD ER . L0V
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 7 NO o
Type of services performed: Gl
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VIZ’( e

3. Name: (\/\‘E\ZQ— %b TXa V) Phone: 202~ 390 "N‘lL 8q g
Company: Rlae SVve ConfiRec e n
Email Address: M\ Se oy \\ @ blue SKyve ConSRec Mean - Co ™
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailfng List? YES o NO =

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES »—NO o
Type of services performed: -G
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Peime

4, Name:__ \aune. jac_,{(- Son Phone: 3¢l - 335 -4930
Company:_ Glue.  Skye  Cen Slruckion

Email Address: ___Tjacywn @hlue skgeconstroetin oum

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o , NO mf
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: &C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ! #inve.
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

HEARST PARK AND POOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-18-CS-0055

Pre-Proposal Conference
April 13,2018

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name:_ A Phone: 202 ~uoe - 2188

Company: i weey , PULL
Email Address: _%sﬁcmh_m_\ﬂ_m
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES na/ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: werwveny el
Interested in bidding as a prime or a stibcontractor? &
2 Name: ’E’Jh LJU(.‘\'I‘,M Phone: % L2%-21%5
Company:

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:_LoyCeas o )\\)o.o s Phone: 2A0-bp2-2 62 A
Company:_ Vs cacace [ D (S
Email Address: L.au.ow M@ Kvaener AC g A
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: fTont uoHEeL_tﬂL Phone: ‘Zoz:.'ciwf"lv‘ru
Company: - v
Email Address:_ 1.9 | S+ CAON—~,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES o NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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HEARST PARK AND POOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-18-CS-0055

Pre-Proposal Conference
April 13,2018

Sign-in Sheet
Name.' QAQJ-% pEW @) Phone: 202

@57 7703

Company:_\< o s boge . P05 &1757?".«,77&/)

Email Address: F}g’;a{ WY@ [ cfs Aty e . Lop

WE ARE

WASHINGTOM

g

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

YES p/ NO o

xie Joov) Serdice

Type of services performed: P

Interested in bidding as a prime or a séibcontractdr? ;43/';' <

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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Ilvana Jackson
Corporate Communications Manager

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20020
P 202.562.0027
F202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

. i Tai
CONSTRUCTION Gwarameonte B

Assc. AlA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP
Project Development Manager

tpham@cc-builder.com
Certified Business Enterprise 202.876.8511

MICHAEL SOUTHALL STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.

=]
Senior Project Manager President
D: 202.400.2177
C: 571.238.0077
SE===tsme—]

SPatt@ecslimited.com

__ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical « Construction Materials » i‘.lm_wnmenlal » Facillties » Coda Compllance

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005
T: 292.400.2188 * F: 202.478.1831
Byt s ecslimited.com

UNHITENH

DANIEL M. TERRELONGE

PROJECT MANAGER
2021 SHanNON PLACE, S5E
WASHINGTON, DEC 20020
CELL: (2D2) 316-4666 m

TeEL: (202) B889-8400
Fax: (202) BE9-B401 CGNSTRUCTIUN
WWW.HRGM. G o E-MAIL! DAN@HRGM.cOM | CARLO-S__PERD-OMO
II 1 _PHESID_ENT
1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DG 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.439.0155
(D) 202.800.0321
cperdomo@keystonedc.com
www.keystonedc.com

Building on Fanily Tradition
of Perfornmance




